From: Freid, Tobin L.

To: Freid, Tobin L.

Subject: Document review - CONFIDENTIAL
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 4:45:56 PM
Attachments: image006.pna

From: McKinney, Nathan <nmckinney@dconc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 4:39 PM

To: Freid, Tobin L. <tfreid@dconc.gov>

Subject: RE: Document review - CONFIDENTIAL

Hi Tobin,

The First Amendment to the Green Source Advantage Service Agreement between Durham County, Quaker Creek
Farm Solar, LLC, and Duke Energy Carolinas (updated Exhibit B) is approved as to form.

Thanks again

Sincerely,

NATHAN L. MCKINNEY | Senior Assistant County Attorney

*Legal Department colleagues may receive a copy of this email — confidentiality still applies.

*I am generally not available on Mondays

DURHAM
COUNTY

County Attorney

nmckinney@dconc.gov
P.O. Box 3508

Durham, North Carolina 27702
Office (919) 560-0395 | Fax (919) 328-6342 | Cell 984-260-5908

This e-mail message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. It is
intended for use only by the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you receive this message in error, please do not
forward or use this information in any way. Delete it immediately and contact the sender as soon as possible by the
reply option or by telephone at the telephone number listed (if available).

From: Freid, Tobin L. <tfreid@dconc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 2:26 PM

To: McKinney, Nathan <nmckinney@dconc.gov>
Subject: Document review - CONFIDENTIAL

Hi Nathan,
I hope your week has been going well.

Per our earlier discussions on the amendments to Green Source Advantage, here is the second document that needs to be brought to the
BOCC for approval —the Service Agreement. | have also included the original agreement for your convenience. As with the Cooperation
Agreement that you already reviewed, the only change here is the price in Exhibit B (which is confidential information).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Tobin L. Freid (she/her) | Sustainability Manager
Durham County Engineering & Environmental Services
201 E. Main Street, 5th Floor, Suite 561
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|Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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